2/13/23, 8:29 PM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

AIS REF: 2022 22004866SL/KC-SLK6830G - Appointment of PRI for SJJ3548X - DOA:
13.5.2022

MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>
Fri 10/2/2023 5:53 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (63 KB)
LOA .pdf;

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Attached LOA
Please find attached our bank details furnished below

Account Name : My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
Account Number: 018-904614-2

Bank Code 17171

Branch Code : 018

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 201605878Z
GST Registration No.: 2016058787

From: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 2/8/23 8:26 AM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SPAM-MED: RE: AIS REF: 2022 22004866SL/KC-SLK6830G - Appointment of PRI for SJJ3548X - DOA:
13.5.2022

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs

Solely for purposes of amicable settlement, we are agreeable to resolve the matter at S$3,609.50(all in) in full and final
settlement of all claims your client has or may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or their insured arising out of
this incident.
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